Love Hannah

From: Jody McCaffree <mccaffrees@frontier.com>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 3:28 AM

To: Sen MonnesAnderson; Sen Kruse; Sen Knopp; Sen Shields; Sen Steiner Hayward
Cc: Sen Roblan

Subject: Senate Bill 132

Dear Senator:

PLEASE SAY "NO" TO SENATE BILL 132
http://www.leg.state.or.us/13reg/measpdf/sb0100.dir/sb0132.intro.pdf

The current one size fits all vaccination program is actually harming our kids. It is the medical
establishment that needs to be educated on this issue NOT parents who have educated themselves and have
chosen to DELAY or NOT VACCINATE their children with some or all vaccines. Each child is unique
and should be treated as such. Parents should read various books and articles, both pro and con, before
making such choices. This bill is wrong headed in its approach. The bottom line is that safety studies
regarding vaccines have not been performed using proper scientific standards; those that have been done
compare vaccinated populations only to other vaccinated populations, and only follow kids for 4-6 weeks. If
the Senate is going to pass any bill perhaps it should be reversed and anyone who gives a child a vaccine should
have to go through an educational course that is NOT CONTROLLED BY THE PHARMACEUTICAL
COMPANIES. Under the National Childhood Vaccine Injury Act of 1986, over $2 billion has been awarded to
children and adults for whom the risks of vaccine injury was 100%. Vaccines are pharmaceutical products that
carry risks, which can be greater for some than others. Parents should not be harassed if they choose
to delay or not vaccinate their children with some or all vaccines.

When my brother was diagnosed with autism in the early 70's it was one out of every 10,000 kids. Now it is
one out of 88 kids that are being diagnosed with autism. Autism is a "life sentence" to the child and to the
family and anyone who thinks there is not a link to the vaccines has their head stuck in the sand. Given the
research and the circumstances with my own brother there is no question in my mind about this. Unless the
legislature is going to personally guarantee, in writing, that there will be no adverse reactions so parents can sue
them if there are, they should not be making it harder on parents who choose to delay or not vaccinate their
children.

In 1975, Japan eliminated all vaccines for children under two and when that happened; their infant mortality
rate plummeted so that it was the lowest in the world. In 1995, Japan started allowing infant vaccines, though
on a very limited scale. Japan, with their very non-aggressive early vaccination schedule fell behind from the
lowest mortality rate in the world to a still impressive 3" place. In American, by the time our children are one
year old the CDC recommends 26 vaccine doses be administered to them. Some for diseases that are for the
most part sexually transmitted. Babies in the United States have an infant mortality rate that ranks 34th in the
World.

[ am aware that there are many contributing factors that go into Infant Mortality Rates such as: Economic
Factors, Environmental Factors, Diet and Nutrition but there is no denying that as the recommended vaccine
doses have increased so has the cases of autism and other disorders in our children, some not showing up

until years later. When you understand how these drugs are made and how they work it becomes more clear as
to why this may be. The pharmaceutical companies have so controlled our medical establishment that our
children's brains are no longer a priority. Their bottom line i$
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The following should be mandatory reading:

* Vaccination, Social Violence, and Criminality: The Medical Assault on the American Brain [Paperback] -
Harris Coulter (author)

* A Shot in the Dark [Paperback] - H. Coulter (author)

* How to Raise a Healthy Child in Spite of Your Doctor [Mass Market Paperback] RO bert S. Mendelsohn
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* http://vactruth.com/vaccine-books/

* hitp://www.nvic.org/Ask-Eight-Questions.aspx

1) Am I or my child sick right now? ,

2) Have I or my child had a bad reaction to a vaccination before?

3) Do I or my child have a personal or family history of vaccine reactions, neurological disorders, severe
allergies or immune system problems?

4) Do I know the disease and vaccine risks for myself or my child?

5) Do I have full information about the vaccine’s side effects?

6) Do I know how to identify and report a vaccine reaction?

7) Do I know I need to keep a written record, including the vaccine manufacturer’s name and lot number, for all
vaccinations?

8) Do I know I have the right to make an informed choice?

* http://www.vaccinetruth.org/
[ Chase's story found on pages 1 - 36 is similar to my brothers but with a different outcome because my mother
went the conventional medical path - http://www.vaccinetruth.org/new_page 1.htm ]

Sincerely,

Jody McCaftree
PO Box 1113
North Bend, OR 97459

It's a strange law that compels children to be vaccinated in order to attend school
and then disables them so they cannot attend — anything.



